
From: Willard, Veronica (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2013 9:18 AM
To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Cc: Datema, Maggie (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ); Butler, Sonya (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Meeting Request

Jim – this is the response I received from them yesterday on what they want to discuss. Should this be scheduled with you, Liane, and Sonya? Anyone else from Exec need to be included?

My apologies for just now getting to this but I was out of the office all last week. The primary purpose of the meeting is to meet with DEQ to discuss the Karegnondi Water Authority which recently broke ground. We would like to discuss possible funding options with the DWRF and the SRF regarding the project.

From: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2013 1:33 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Cc: Datema, Maggie (DEQ); Willard, Veronica (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ); Butler, Sonya (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Meeting Request

We only know what was provided in his note.

Veronica, please try to get more information if you can. Thanks.

Mary Beth Thelen
Executive Management Assistant to the Director
Department of Environmental Quality
Thelenm2@michigan.gov
517-373-7917 or 517-241-7390

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2013 1:12 PM
To: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Cc: Datema, Maggie (DEQ); Willard, Veronica (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ); Butler, Sonya (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Meeting Request

Ok. But not sure how DWRF would apply to KWA. DWRF cannot be used for growth. Do we know whether that is really what he wishes to discuss?

If DWRF really is the topic, then Sonya should be included in the meeting also. Thanks.

Liane J. Shekter Smith, P.E., Chief
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
517-373-9523

From: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2013 11:49 AM
To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Cc: Datema, Maggie (DEQ); Willard, Veronica (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Meeting Request

Jim and Liane,

Director Wyant would like you to handle this meeting on his behalf. I will let them know.

Veronica, please schedule directly with them and work with Karen. Please copy me on the meeting notice. This will be without the Director.

Mary Beth

Mary Beth Thelen
 Executive Management Assistant to the Director
 Department of Environmental Quality
Thelenm2@michigan.gov
 517-373-7917 or 517-241-7390

From: Datema, Maggie (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2013 1:15 PM
To: Brad Comment
Subject: RE: Meeting Request

Hi Brad,

Summer is flying by unfortunately. I have forwarded your meeting request to the Director's assistant. I know he is pretty booked for the next few weeks but I will see what I can do.

Thanks,
 Maggie

From: Brad Comment [<mailto:brad@KindsvatterAssociates.com>]
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2013 10:19 AM
To: Datema, Maggie (DEQ)
Subject: Meeting Request

Maggie,

I trust all is well and you are enjoying your summer. I am hoping that we can meet with Director and the person that oversees the DWRF regarding the KWA waterline project. Any chance we can get a meeting in the near future?

Thank you.

Bradley Comment
 Vice President of Government Affairs
 Kindsvatter, Dalling & Associates, Inc.
 1000 West St. Joseph Highway, Suite 200
 Lansing, MI 48915
 (517) 256-9346 mobile
 (517) 485-7711 office
 (517) 485-9408 fax
www.kindsvatterassociates.com

Kindsvatter, Dalling & Associates, Inc. is a strategic initiative government relations and association management specialist firm with a seasoned professional staff whose primary goal is providing clients with business management services and legislative representation at the state and national level.

The information contained in this e-mail, including any attachments, is confidential, intended only for the named recipient(s), and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the e-mail and any attachments, destroy any printouts that you may have made and notify us immediately by return e-mail.